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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 9:47 AM
To: 'ktidwell'
Cc: Ivy Inouye; Paul Parmentier
Subject: RE: Well Records Search forms 
Attachments: RO320_ACPWA_Well_Form.pdf; RO320_DWR_Well_Form.pdf

Kristene, 
Here are the signed forms.  I’ve signed them electronically; do let me know if either agency has problems accepting an 
electronic signature.  This is the first time I’ve signed these particular forms electronically and some agencies do like wet 
signatures (we agencies get stuck in our ruts…)! 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: ktidwell [mailto:ktidwell@thesourcegroup.net]  
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 8:52 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Ivy Inouye; Paul Parmentier 
Subject: Well Records Search forms  
 
Hi Mark‐ 
 
I am currently in the process of conducting the well records search for the former Paco Pumps site at 9201 San Leandro Street, 
Oakland.  In order to obtain the wells records from the DWR and Alameda County, each require the requesting agency's 
signature on a form.  As such, please sign and return the two forms attached (one for the county, one for the DWR).  Once you 
return these forms to me, I will be able to move forward with the well search per your November 1, 2011 letter. 
 
Regards, 
 
Kristene Tidwell, P.G. 
Project Geologist 
 
The Source Group, Inc. 
3478 Buskirk Ave, Suite 100 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 
Phone: 925.951.6389 
Fax: 925.944.2859 
www.thesourcegroup.net 
  
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, and may 
also be subject to applicable privileges. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
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prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove 
this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage device. 








